
Good Morning Northern Beaches Council,

See attached submission in relation to DA2022/2056

thanks

From: Nick McDonald <nick@buckettys.com.au> 
Sent: Thursday, 8 December 2022 9:30 AM
To: Bradley Duke <duke1bra@police.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: Alex Hewett <alex@buckettys.com.au>
Subject: Re: DA2022/2056 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi Brad, 

Thanks for the quick turnaround on this, much appreciated. 

As I mentioned on the phone, can you please also include some specifics should we decide to hold events with a 
lower capacity? 

E.G. 
300 Person event = 2 Guards + 1 RSA Marshall 
400 Person event = 2 Guards + 2 RSA Marshalls 

It'll then give us flexibility and save some costs should the event be smaller in scale. 

Cheers

Nick 

On Thu, 8 Dec 2022 at 08:15, Bradley Duke <duke1bra@police.nsw.gov.au> wrote:

Hi Nick,
Just touching base about the DA, I did try and call you but got your message bank.
I will be requesting the same conditions as the DA for the charity event but also include the following two 
extra conditions just to ensure Council and Police are notified and if you want to hold other events not similar 
to the Charity event that we can impose appropriate conditions. 

Sent: 13/12/2022 6:45:23 AM
Subject: RE: DA2022/2056 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: DA Application five Events.pdf; 

Bradley DUKE
Senior Constable
Northern Beaches Police Area Command
3 Belgrave Street Manly
E: duke1bra@police.nsw.gov.au P: 99768099 E: 68099



--

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _

All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police 
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW 
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these 
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.

Bradley DUKE
Senior Constable
Northern Beaches Police Area Command
3 Belgrave Street Manly
E: duke1bra@police.nsw.gov.au P: 99768099 E: 68099

___________________________________________________________________________________________

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.
___________________________________________________________________________________________

Nick McDonald
Founder

+61 414 803 714

nick@buckettys.com.au

Buckettys.com.au

26 Orchard Rd, Brookvale NSW 2100

Get yourself into A Bucketty State Of Mind

___________________________________________________________________________________________

This email and any attachments may be confidential and contain privileged information. It is intended for the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, copy or distribute this communication. Confidentiality or privilege are not waived or lost by reason of the mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this message in error, please delete and notify the sender.
___________________________________________________________________________________________
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NORTHERN BEACHES POLICE AREA COMMAND 
Licensing Unit 

3 Belgrave Street MANLY NSW 2095 
Ph: 9976 8099 E/N: 68007  

 
08/12/2022 
 
Development Assessment - South Team 
Northern Beaches Council 
 
 
Application for: Development Application 
Licence Name: Bucketty's Brewing Co. 
Address: 26 ORCHARD RD BROOKVALE 
 
Application No: DA2022/2056 
 
 
New South Wales Police have received Development Consent Application Number DA2022/1100 from 
Bucketty's Brewing Co. located at 26 ORCHARD RD BROOKVALE . The applicant is seeking a 
Development Application for a five events. The application has been reviewed and police would like to 
provide the following response.  
  

1. Application 
 
1.1 The application relates to licensed premise Bucketty's Brewing Co. (hereafter referred to as the 

‘premise’).  
 

1.2 The application seeks to obtain a Development Application for 5 Events for the temporary use of the land 
to occur in a similar manner do DA2022/1100, but for five (5) times per annum, each time within a 24-
hour period. 

 
1.3 The capacity of the premise, as per development approval, is 500 persons.  
 

2. Applicant 
 

2.1 Police have conducted a number of checks on the Computerised Operational Policing System (COPS) 
in relation to the applicant Nicholas MCDONALD and have found no relevant adverse incidents 
recorded against the applicant in the previous ten years.   

 

3. Location 
 

3.1 The premise is located at 26 ORCHARD RD BROOKVALE 
 
3.2 The premise is located within the Northern Beaches Police Area Command and the Northern Beaches 

http://www.police.nsw.gov.au/
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Local Government Area (LGA).  
 
 
4. Crime Data 

 
4.1 The Alcohol Related Crime Information Exchange (ARCIE) highlights the involvement of alcohol in 

specific crime types. 
 

4.2 Data from the July 2021 until June 2022 shows 39% of all Assaults and 25% of all Domestic 
Violence incidents were alcohol related, which occurred within the Northern Beaches PAC, as 
illustrated below: 

 

 
 

4.3 This equates to: 
 
284 Alcohol Related Assaults 
543 Alcohol Related Domestic Violence incidents 

 
5. Comment 

 
5.1 Police have reviewed the application and do not object to the application being granted.  
 
5.2 If the application is approved police request the following conditions are strongly considered for 

inclusions onto the licence for the sole purpose of Public Safety: 

http://www.police.nsw.gov.au/
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1. The applicant will notify Council and Police 28 days prior to the use of the premise for any of the 
five (5) events. 
 

2. Council and Police may impose further restrictions based upon the type and style of events selected 
by the applicant if it differs from the style or manner identified in DA2022/1100.  
 

3. The applicant will ensure that there are at least the following staff during the five (5) events according 
to expected patron capacity or actual capacity whichever is higher: 
 

 500 Patrons 
a.  3 security guards, and two responsible service of alcohol staff members present for the 

entire duration of the event. 
b. responsible service of alcohol marshals will have the sole role of observing and monitoring 

levels of intoxication and are not to complete other roles e.g. service of alcohol. 
c. The Security guards must be present for 30mins after the event concludes or until the last 

patron leaves the vicinity of the licensed premise. 
 

400 Patron 
d. 2 security guards, and two responsible service of alcohol staff members present for the entire 

duration of the event. 
e. responsible service of alcohol marshals will have the sole role of observing and monitoring 

levels of intoxication and are not to complete other roles e.g. service of alcohol. 
f. The Security guards must be present for 30mins after the event concludes or until the last 

patron leaves the vicinity of the licensed premise. 
 

300 Patrons or less 
g. Two (2) security guards, and one (1) responsible service of alcohol staff members present 

for the entire duration of the event. 
h. responsible service of alcohol marshals will have the sole role of observing and monitoring 

levels of intoxication and are not to complete other roles e.g. service of alcohol. 
i. The Security guards must be present for 30mins after the event concludes or until the last 

patron leaves the vicinity of the licensed premise. 
 

4. No open containers of alcohol are permitted to taken off the licensed boundary of the event. 
 

5. Food of a substantial nature will be available on site for the duration of the event.  
 

6. Immediately after the person in charge of the licensed premises or a staff member becomes aware 
of any incident involving an act of violence causing injury to a person on the premises, the person 
in charge of the licensed premises and/or staff member must: 

 
a. take all practical steps to preserve and keep intact the area where the act of violence 

occurred, 
b. retain all material and implements associated with the act of violence in accordance with the 

http://www.police.nsw.gov.au/
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crime scene preservation guidelines issued by NSW Police, as published from time to time 
on the Liquor and Gaming NSW website, 

c. make direct and personal contact with NSW Police to advise it of the incident, and 
d.  comply with any directions given by NSW Police to preserve or keep intact the area where 

the violence occurred. 
e.  In this condition, ‘staff member’ means any person employed by, or acting on behalf of, the 

licensee of the premises, and includes any person who is employed to carry on security 
activities (eg. crowd controller or bouncer) on or about the premises. 

 
If you wish to discuss this application further, please contact the Northern Beaches Police Area Command 
Licensing Unit on 9976 8019. 
 

 

 

 
Bradley DUKE 
Licensing  
13/08/2022 
 

http://www.police.nsw.gov.au/

